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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: DAFF-MLA: COP30 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: Tue 29/07/2025 12:30 PM
End: Tue 29/07/2025 1:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Required Attendees: s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(@)(i) s47F(1) s47F(1)
Optional Attendees: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
OFFICIAL

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 459 565 714 344 4
Passcode: uu7Vfole

Dial in by phone
+61 2 7208 4605,,15414809# Australia, Sydney

Find a local number
Phone conference ID: 154 148 09#

Join on a video conferencing device
Tenant key: 597361658 @t.plcm.vc
Video ID: 136 291 836 9

More info

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 12 June 2025 11:51 AM

To: S 47F(1) S 47F(1)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(i)

Subject: For awareness: COP30 Agri-zone proposals [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His 47F(1) and s 47F(1)
Hope you’re well.

We’ve recently been made aware of an open call for events and initiatives Embrapa (Brazilian Agricultural
Research Corporation) have put out for COP30’s Agri-zone. All of the details we currently have are here.

We currently don’t know what our DAFF delegation to COP30 will look like just yet, or what we might put
forward, so just sharing for your awareness.

Happy to set up a chat to discuss ideas, noting they’re due by 23 June. And as always, very happy to keep in
close contact in the lead up to COP30!

Thanks,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

International Strategy | Trade and International Division
Es22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au | P s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry
Ngunnawal and Ngambri Country

We acknowledge the continuous connection of First Nations Traditional Owners and
Custodians to the lands, seas and waters of Australia. We recognise their care for and
cultivation of Country. We pay respect to Elders past and present, and recognise their
knowledge and contribution to the productivity, innovation and sustainability of Australia’s
agriculture, fisheries and forestry industries,

OFFICIAL
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)
From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2025 1:14 PM
To: S47F(1) s47F(1)
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: DAFF COP30 catch up [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Synergies Across the Rio Conventions for Sustainable Agriculture (1).docx

His 47F(1) and 47F(1)

Nice to catch up with you.

As promised, here is our current draft proposal for the Australian Pavilion for a desertification-biodiversity-
climate synergies event that might be a good one to feature some red meat industry work if it gets selected!
Super happy to take any comments, feedback or suggested changes by the end of the week!

Thanks,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
Sent: Friday, 18 July 2025 2:26 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au>; s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(i)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au>

Subject: RE: DAFF COP30 catch up [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi s 22

Sounds good, we are hoping to have some internal discussions next week on this, so could we lock in Tuesday
29 July at 12.30pm?

Cheers,
s 47F(1) gpd 477 ®

S47F(1) - Project Manager - Sustainability Credentials P: s 47F(1) M: s 47F(1)

Meat & Livestock Australia

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 17 July 2025 10:46 AM

To:S47F(1) s47F(1) S 47F(1)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)(i)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) aff.gov.au>

Subject: DAFF COP30 catch up [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi S 47F(1) gnd 477
Would you be interested in a catch up to discuss COP30 s 22(1)(a)(ii) in the next week or so?

We are available between —
- Wednesday 23 July 9-12pm
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-  Tuesday 29 July-12-4pm
- Thursday 31 July-11-2pm

DCCEEW has opened their EOI process for COP30 events, so we can discuss what we are considering as well
as events we are putting up in Brazil’s agrizone.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Many thanks

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Acting Director | International Strategy | s 22(1)(a)(ii) | s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry

International Strategy and Engagement Branch| Trade and International Division
42-44 Qantas Drive, Eagle Farm QLD 4009 Australia

GPO Box 222 Hamilton QLD 4007 Australia

agriculture.gov.au

Please note: | work part-time Monday — Thursday

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
agriculture, fisheries and forestry industries.

OFFICIAL

------ IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Commonwealth of
Australia (Commonwealth). The material transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and
may contain confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information. You should not copy,
use or disclose it without authorisation from the Commonwealth. It is your responsibility to check
any attachments for viruses and defects before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an
intended recipient, please contact the sender of this email at once by return email and then delete
both messages. Unintended recipients must not copy, use, disclose, rely on or publish this email or
attachments. The Commonwealth is not liable for any loss or damage resulting from unauthorised
use or dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email or attachments. If you have received this e-mail
as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message such as this one, advise the
sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted or altered ------
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Synergies Across the Rio Conventions for Sustainable Agriculture: Integrating Climate,

Biodiversity, and Land Management Goals

Contact person
e Name
e Phone number

e Email

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Category (choose one)

e Panelevent

e Networking event

e Video feature

e Shortvideo for content loop

Panel event

Short overview of proposal (1000 character
limit)

The three Rio Conventions (the United
Nations Framework Convention on Climate
Change (UNFCCC), the Convention on
Biological Diversity (CBD), and the United
Nations Convention to Combat
Desertification (UNCCD)) each address
critical and interconnected environmental
challenges.

Agriculture is a sector impacted by climate
change, biodiversity loss, and land
degradation. While each convention has
unique mandates and goals, their collective
impact on agriculture offers opportunities for
integrated approaches that enhance climate
resilience, biodiversity conservation, and
sustainable land management.

This panel will explore the synergies and
linkages between the three conventions as
they relate to agriculture, identifying ways to
leverage coordinated policies and on-the-
ground interventions for holistic sustainable
development outcomes.

Panellists will:

e unpackthe interconnections
between climate change, biodiversity,

OFFICIAL
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and land degradation within the
agricultural sector.

¢ highlight examples and best practices
where integrated approaches aligned
with the three Rio Conventions have
driven sustainable agriculture
outcomes.

e identify policy and implementation
opportunities for enhancing synergy
among the Rio Conventions in
agricultural contexts

Which objectives does the proposal meet?

e Delivering the energy transition

e Building resilience and reducing risk
e Protecting our ocean and lands

e Unlocking finance and investment

e Inclusionin climate action

e Partnering to achieve the Paris
Agreement goals

e Other (please specify)

*Note, we can specify agriculture, food
systems, sustainability where relevant

The proposal meets the following objectives:

e Partnering to achieve the Paris
Agreement goals

e Protecting our ocean and lands

e Building resilience and reducing risk
It also features:

e Agriculture

e Sustainability

e Food security

How the proposal aligns with objectives
(1000 character limit)

This proposal alighs with protecting our
ocean and lands, building resilience and
reducing risk, partnering to achieve the Paris
Agreement goals and climate smart,
sustainable agriculture.

This panel event will explore the synergies
and linkages between the three conventions
as they relate to agriculture, identifying ways
to leverage coordinated policies and on-the-
ground solutions to protect our lands and
oceans.

Noting our interest in proposals that foster
collaboration with Pacific peoples, First
Nations Australians and/or that meaningfully

Indigenous Peoples knowledge, sciences and
practices play a valuable role in promoting a
sustainable approach to agriculture. First

OFFICIAL
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include Indigenous climate knowledges, Nations People have been managing resilient
leadership and perspectives - if your and productive landscapes for thousands of
proposal includes a focus on these areas, generations and have been trading with
please explain how. international partners for a couple of

millennia. First Nations People have been
working in pastoral industries harvesting
cane and fruit crops and building rural
infrastructure for more than a hundred years.

(1000 character limit)

Preferred dates (choose one) No preference

e First week (11-15 November)
e Second week (17-20 November)

e No preference

OFFICIAL
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)
From: S47F(1) s47F(1)
Sent: Friday, 13 June 2025 10:08 AM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)) s 47F(1)
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: For awareness: COP30 Agri-zone proposals [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Morning s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Hope you’ve been well.

Thanks for this info. We haven’t even begun thinking about COP30 yet, apologies. But this is a good prod for us
to have some internal discussions around what our plans/intentions might be this year.

I’m not sure we’ll have the capacity to turn something around in the next 10 days unfortunately, but knowing
that the AgriZone will exist is certainly exciting and might help us target some engagements. We’d be happy to
lend a hand to other applications if they’re successful later.

Please do keep in touch as things develop and we’ll try and find some internal direction out in the interim.

Cheers,
s 47F(1) g S47F(1)

s 47F(1) - Project Manager - Sustainability Credentials P: s 47F(1) M: s 47F(1)

Meat & Livestock Australia

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 June 2025 3:27 PM

To:s 47F(1) s 47F(1) S47F(1) s47F(Q)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aff.gov.au>

Subject: For awareness: COP30 Agri-zone proposals [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

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
forward, so just sharing for your awareness as you may wish to put something forward.

Happy to set up a chat to discuss ideas, noting they’re due by 23 June. And very happy to keep in close contact
in the lead up to COP30!

Thanks,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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International Strategy | Trade and International Division
Es 22(1)(a)(i) @aff.gov.au|Ps 22(1)(a)(ii)
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
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2025 4:30 AM
To: s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
Cc: s 47F(1)
Subject: RE: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Greetings and Catch-up on s 33(a)(lii) and COP30

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thanks **""

I think Tuesday and Wednesday would work. If we think it may run over half an hour then Wednesday may be
the best fit.

e Tuesday, 18 February 2025 at 6pm CLST (8am Wednesday 19" AEDT)
e Wednesday, 19 February 2025 at 6pm CLST (8am Thursday 20" AEDT)

Thanks again and look forward to the meeting.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Consejerode Agricultura | Counsellor Agriculture

América delSur | South America

Embajada de Australia en Chile | Australian Embassy in Chile
Isidora Goyenechea 3621, Las Condes, Santiago de Chile

Ph:s 22(1)(a)(ii) | ceks 22(1)(a)(ii) | Email: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Departamento de Agricultura, Pescay Silvicultura | Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and
Forestry
https://www.agriculture.gov.au | www.chile.embassy.gov.au
Siganos en Twitter | Siga ala Embajada en Facebook

From: s 47F(1)

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2025 1:37 AM

To:s 47F(1) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:s 47F(1)

Subject: RE: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Greetings and Catch-up on s 33(a)(iii) and COP30 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender.

Hi s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Just following up on s 47F(1) email to organise a meeting.
Would any of the following times work for you:

e Monday, 17 February 2025 at 6 pm CLST ( 8am Tuesday 18" AEDT)
1
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e Tuesday, 18 February 2025 at 6pm CLST (8am Wednesday 19" AEDT)
e Wednesday, 19 February 2025 at 6pm CLST (8am Thursday 20" AEDT)

Let me know if any of those times work and I’ll send through a meeting invitation.

Best Regards,

s 47F(1)

From:s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2025 7:49 AM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) S47F(1)s 47F(1)
Cc:s 47F(1) S 47F(1)
Subject: Re: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Greetings and Catch-up on s 33(a)(iii) and COP30 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Theres a fair bit in your email so perhaps best to drop in a time to catch up.

s 47F(1) canyou please work with s 22(1)(@)(il) to find a time that works as best as possible on both
ends for the 3 of us to have a chat.

Cheers

From: s 22(1)(a)(i)) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2025 1:05 AM
To:s 47F(1) s47F(Q)

Cc:s 47F(1) S 47F(1) S47F(1) s 47F(1)
Subject: RE: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Greetings and Catch-up on s 33(a)(iii) and COP30 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Thanks s 47F()

s 33(a)(iil

I think COP30 is the most likely event at which we are likely to see the full membership. s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii) That said Brazil and *“" are very active and really
committed to working with NFF and Australia which is a positive given its growing international trade weight.

I would welcome a broader discussion NFF thinking on engagement with the region, how we can assist and to
also provide some suggestions. With ***@ keen to engage with Australia (and countries they see as still
sharing the aim of free and open trade) | am wondering whether a specific NFF and * *@ connection -
separate to 5 @) may be worth thinking about. What does that mean practically because clearly it isnt
possible to be travelling to LATAM all the time — it could be being part of discussions at forums like the FAO,
WTO and COP - event where NFF is more likely to have a presence. s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii)
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In terms of ““®" planning | think they are getting their board to consider the idea but it does appear they have
broached with Argentina. Welcome advice if the idea has come to NFF beyond my email.
On COP30 | also got some very useful insights from * "
happy to provide an update at any catch-up.

on COP30. At this stage they are not concrete but

Welcome opportunity to discuss over video-conference.

regards

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

ph:s 22(1)(a)(ii) | Cek:s 22(1)@)(i) | Emait: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Departamento de Agricultura, Pescay Silvicultura | Department of Agriculture, Fishe

Forestry
https://www.agriculture.gov.au | www.chile.embassy.gov.au
Siganos en Twitter | Siga a la Embajada en Facebook

g =i oo
= 4]

From:s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2025 3:08 AM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc:s 47F(1) S 47F(1) S47F(1) s 47F(1)
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Greetings and Catch-up on s 33(a)(iii) and COP30 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender.

Hi s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Hope you're well and had a good break.
Thanks for reaching out.

Realistically there is little likelihood that we will be able to materially contribute to, or even attend,
anything as soon as April. We will obviously pretty focused on the election in the coming months.
That said, as | mentioned when we spoke last year don't really have an issue if *““"’ want to just run
with it and try and organise something.

3@ members in
similar to what we

What | think is the more realistic options is just a side engagement COP30 with any

attendance. Worst case we just have a bi lateral engagement between us and * "

did at COP29. s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii)

Beyond this, the enduring challange exist that we have essentially no engagement by ° *@" members.

In both our preparations on our statement in advance of COP29, as well as my subsequent call out
3
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for member interest to hold an online member meeting at the end of last year, other than **®" we
had not a single response from any member. I'm just struggling to square the circle between that and
somehow holding an in-person event in Brazil either in April or in advance of COP.

s 33(a)(iii

I'll get an email off to : suggesting that approach, but happy to hear any other thoughts.

S 47F(1)

From: s 47F(1) S 47F(1)

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 11:35 AM

To:s47F(1) s47F(1)

Subject: FW: Greetings and Catch-up on s 33(a)(iii) and COP30 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: s 22(1)(a)(i)) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2025 7:26 AM

To:s 47F(1) s 47F(1) S 47F(1) S 47F(1) S47F(1) sA47F(1)
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Greetings and Catch-up on s 33(a)(iii) and COP30 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Dear all

| am reaching out from Santiago around NFF thinking and planning for 2025 in terms of s 33(a)(iii)
s 33(a)(ii) and COP30 in Belem.

We know that your counterparts on Brazil s 33(@)(ii) have been really happy with the level of engagement with the
NFF on a range of issues over the past 12 months. We had a discussion with s 33@(i) _s 47F(1) gnd s 47F(1) [gst
week - to get an update on their thinking for COP30 and they mentioned they were looking at pulling together
an eventinvolving s 33(a)(iii) and s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii)

They were talking about April.  am not sure whether they have reached out on this event as | know they also
needed to have the year ahead arrangements approved by the *“®" board (so there is that caveat | think). |
would be keen on your/NFF thinking on engagement with Brazil and s 33(a)(iii) including this
possible event. My understanding was they were aiming to invite senior level representation.

4
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Also always happy to have a catch-up phone call to discuss plans for 2025 particularly on engagement with
South America and the lead up to COP30.

Atentamente

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

Ph:s 22(1)(a)(ii) | Cel:s 22(1)(a)(ii) | Email: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Departamento de Agricultura, Pescay Silvicultura | Department of

Forestry

e | s S| | SRR S e,

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
https://www.mailguard.com.au/mg

Report this message as spam

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

Sent: Thursday, 12 June 2025 7:47 AM

To: s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47F(1)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] s 33(a)(iii) - """ Brasilia June [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks s 47F(1) 47

s 33(a)(iii) Either way next week our Brasilia Post is going to a * " event on
COP30. There are afew events in the lead up to COP30 including one in Brasilia in the first week of
November.

It may be that the meeting in early November which is going to cover agriculture sustainability and
climate may well the best opportunity to engage though it is being organized by the Ministry of
Agriculture.

s 22(1)(a)(I

Will continue to monitor where they go with s 33(a)(iii) | think they will want to
have some sort of meeting at COP30 and even if it isn’t S 3@ | can see the s 33(a)(iii) or
the s 33(a)(iii) reaching out to have NFF participate. That would be a
good opportunity should NFF be able to attend Belem.

Regards

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

Ph:s 22(1)(a)(ii) | cel:s 22(1)(a)(ii) | Email: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Departamento de Agricultura, Pescay Silvicultura | Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and
Forestry
hitps://www.agriculture.gov.au | www.chile.embassy.gov.au
Siganos en Twitter | Siga ala Embajada en Facebook

From: s 47F(1) S 47F(1)

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 1:23 AM

To:s 47F(1) s 47F(1) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47F(1)
1
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s 47F(1)

Ce: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: s 33(a)(iii) - 79" Brasilia June [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender.

His 22)(@))

s 33(a)(iii) our disposition will depend on a
decision or non-decision.

We would have to make decision in the context of whether a decision is made or not. That’s said, I’'m feeling
like it might be more productive to go to some pre CoP events rather than the CoP, but let’s see how it evolves.

Regards

s 47F(1)

From:s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
Sent: Tuesday, 10 June 2025 2:25 PM

To:s 22(1)@)(i)) s 22(1)(a)(ii) S47F(1) s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)

Ce: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: s 33(a)(iii) - """ Brasilia June [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Hope you are well.

s 22(1)(a)(ii

Will leave with s 47F(1) to come back re: COP.
s 47F(1)
From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Saturday, June 7, 2025 7:12 AM
To:s 47F(1) s 47F(1) S 47F(1) s 47F(1) S47F(1) s 47F(1)
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: s 33(a)(iii) - """ Brasilia June [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Dear all
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We had a discussion recently with the Secretariat for the s 33(a)(iii)
s 33(a)(iii) and they mentioned that ““*" was planning and had invited s 33(a)(iii)

to a meeting in Brasilia, Brazil from 25-27 June. ““*" -~ s 47F(1) then confirmed that was indeed
the case and asked me if | could follow up with NFF.

| understand that at least all * *®" member Presidents will be attending. Evidently the key aim is to
have a meeting in the context of Brazil’s COP30 year to - showcase their (members) sustainability
credentials, and discuss a common position of the group in advance of the leaders meeting in
November.

| mentioned this possibility in our call in February after ="
since. s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

raised with me but hadn’t seen anything

Grateful advice on attendance and any views you may have on this. Aso welcome latest thinking on
NFF representation at COP30 in Belem.

s 22(1)(a)(i

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

Ph:s 22(1)(a)(ii) | ceks 22(1)(a)(ii) | Email s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2025 2:28 AM

To: s 47F(1)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invitation to Brazilian Beef Congress [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Thanks

From:s 47F(1) S47F(1)

Date: Wednesday, 4 June 2025 at 11:22:16 AM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(i)

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(i) s 22(1)(a)(i)
s 22(1)(a)(in)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invitation to Brazilian Beef Congress [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender.

Hi s 22(D)@(0) - s 47F(1) emailis s 47F(1) His EA will pick it up from there and discuss
with him.
S 47F(1) - Regional Manager - North America M:s 47F(1)

Meat & Livestock Australia

From: s 22(1)(a)(i)) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 2 June 2025 5:31 PM

To: s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Invitation to Brazilian Beef Congress [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s 47F(1)

s 33(a)(iii) have invited the s 47F(1) of MLA to
participate in a session at Brazil’s first National Beef Congress in Belo Horizonte 19 September this

year.

| have attached a copy of the invitation but wanted to confirm who | should reach out or discuss this
invite at MLA and the beef industry more broadly. | think it would be very useful for Australia to
participate in this event particularly in the lead up to COP30. | am planning to talk to **“" about the
event and flag alternative speakers if s 47F(1) is unable to attend.

1
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Grateful confirmation of the best contact to have a follow up videoconference to talk through this
with MLA in Australia (a few potential alternatives from the MLA team that could be valuable) as well
as any early thinking of engagement at COP30 in Belem.

Regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Consejerode Agricultura | Counsellor Agricutture

América delSur | South America

Embajada de Australia en Chile | Australian Embassy in Chile
Isidora Goyenechea 3621, Las Condes, Santiago de Chile

s 22(1)(a) i) | s 22(1)(a)(i) | Email: s 22(2)(a)(ii)
Departamento de Agricultura, Pescay Silvicultura | Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and

Forestry
https://www.agriculture.gov.au | www.chile.embassy.gov.au
Siganos enTwitter | Siga a la Embajada en Facebook






